LS5826 Released Document No. 7

From: Kathryn Toohey

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 4:33 PM

To: David Lang <david.lang@aec.gov.au>; Pablo Carpay <pablo.carpay@aec.gov.au>

Cc: Kevin Kitson <kevin.kitson@aec.gov.au>; Paul Pirani <paul.pirani@aec.gov.au>

Subject: FW: For Information: Alleged multiple voting: [Jij [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

David,
Are you able to capture a copy of this video? At some point | suspect fJJwill realise he has
committed an offence and take it down.

Pablo,
Please discuss.

Kathryn Toohey CSC | Deputy Electoral Commissioner
National Executive | National Executive

Australian Electoral Commission
T: +61 2 6271 4586 | M: |

| F: +61 a

For-Official-Use-Only

From: Peita Mamo

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2016 1:52 PM

To: Kathryn Toohey

Cc: Kevin Kitson ; Pablo Carpay

Subject: FW: For Information: Alleged multiple voting: [Jij [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Onily

Hi Kath,
| am sure if you are aware of this one yet? Note — | haven’t watched it yet...

A Facebook post received on the AEC page contained a YouTube link which allegedly
shows a person deliberately multiple voting in the Division of Chifley.

The video is available on YouTube at the following link:

The video has been hidden from the AEC Facebook page and it has been escalated to
Elections Branch on the advice of Paul Pirani.



Regards
Peita

Peita Mamo | Executive Officer
National Executive

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4636 | F: (02) 6215 9999

;
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For-Official-Use-Only

From: Kevin Kitson

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2016 1:43 PM

To: Peita Mamo <Peita.Mamo@aec.gov.au>

Cc: Pablo Carpay <Pablo.Carpay@aec.gov.au>

Subject: RE: For Information: Alleged multiple voting: (EJij [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Probably good to let Kath know. | expect she will want to refer to the AFP.

Kevin Kitson | First Assistant Commissioner Network Operations
National Executive | National Executive

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4618 | M: |

| F: 02 6271 4522

For-Official-Use-Only

From: Peita Mamo

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2016 1:38 PM

To: Kevin Kitson <Kevin.Kitson@aec.gov.au>

Cc: Pablo Carpay <Pablo.Carpay@aec.gov.au>

Subject: FW: For Information: Alleged multiple voting: (] [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi Kevin,
Not sure if you have been made aware of this — just looping you in just in case you haven't.

Not sure if you want to make Kath aware? Let me know.



regards
Peita

Peita Mamo | Executive Officer
National Executive

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4636 | F: (02) 6215 9999

aetscal Sarissicn

For-Official-Use-Only

From: Roger Wills

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2016 1:04 PM

To: Peita Mamo <Peita.Mamo@aec.gov.au>

Cc: Bernadette O'Meara <Bernadette.OMeara@aec.qgov.au>

Subject: FW: For Information: Alleged multiple voting: [JJij [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
Hi Peita

For your information.
Cheers

Rog

Roger Wills | Acting Director

Communication Services Section | Education & Communications Branch
Australian Electoral Commissi
T: (02) 6271 4431 | M:

| F: (02) 6215 9999
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For-Official-Use-Only

From: Roger Wills

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2016 1:03 PM

To: Doug Orr

Subject: For Information: Alleged multiple voting: [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only



Hi Doug

For your information please find below a Facebook post received on the AEC page which
contains a YouTube link which allegedly shows a person deliberately multiple voting in the
Division of Chifley.

The video is available on YouTube at the following link:

This has been escalated to the Elections Branch on the advice of Paul Pirani and the video
has been hidden from the AEC Facebook page.

iMike Barclay » AEC
a

Like Comment Share ) Cc 5 v

Message

Cheers

Rog

Roger Wills | Acting Director
Communication Services Section | Education & Communications Branch

Australian Electoral C
T: (02) 6271 4431 | MM| F: (02) 6215 9999
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REDACTION CODES

Personal Information (hame) redacted.

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted.

Personal Information (photograph) redacted

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted.
Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted.
Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’'s telephone number) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted.
Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted.
Personal Information (employment history) redacted.
Personal Information (qualifications) redacted.

Personal Information (health) redacted.

Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted.
Business information (Bank Account details) redacted.
Business information (Billing Account details) redacted.
Legal Professional Communication redacted.

Deliberative material redacted.

Irrelevant material redacted.

Electoral Roll material redacted.

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted.
Management or assessment of personnel material redacted.

Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.





